Robert Cioffi i’ .

¢
From: Gisella Fiore <Gisella@zancorhomes.com> : /
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 1:39 PM T
To: Nicholas P D.ART Electric Ltd.; Simone Walker
Cc _ _ Remo D.AR.T Electric Ltd.; Robert Cioffi
Subject: RE: Lot 188W Innisfil-DART

Robert see below. Can you send someone to cut this plug out or well have to back charge and provide a PO to
Dart. Kitchen was built over plug for microwave

From N|cholas p D A R.T Eiectrlc Ltd <n|cholas@dartelectrlcltd com>

Sent: March 1, 2023 11:37 AM

To: Gisella Fiore <Gisella@zancorhomes.com>; Simone Walker <5|mone@zancorhomes com>
Cc: Remo D.A.R.T Electric Ltd. <remo@dartelectricltd.com>

Subject: RE: Lot 188W Innisfil-DART

Chris has been there within the month. Chris has notified me that the plug is buried behind the kitchen cabinet. So
either we will have to add another one for a PO or the kitchen company can cut out the plug.

Piease advise.

Thank you

Nicholas Paldino m.e
Dart Electric Ltd.

N

241 Edgeley Blvd. Concord, ON Unit 5 & 6 L4K 3Y6
805-761-5758
.dartelectricftd.com

From: Gisella Fiore <Gisella@zancorhomes.com>

Sent: March 1, 2023 8:14 AM

To: Nicholas P D.A.R.T Electric Ltd. <nicholas@dartelectricltd.com>; Simone Walker <samone@zancorhomes com>
Cc: Remo D.A.R.T Electric Ltd. <remo@dartelectricltd.com> /

Subject: RE: Lot 188W Innisfil-DART- -

Hi Nicholas
Did you book this yet? it has been overa month he cannot use his microwave

From: Nicholas P D.A.R.T Electric Ltd. <nicholas@dartelectricltd.com>

Sent: February 27, 2023 11:47 AM




